
 

 Jim Nicholson 
 EMC Compliance Engineer 

Cisco Systems, Inc. 
 4125 Highlander Parkway 
 Richfield, OH 44286 
  

Phone: (330) 523-2094 Fax:     (330) 523-2002 E-Mail: jimnicho@cisco.com 

November 16, 2015 

 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Subject: Description of Permissive Change 
FCC ID:  LDK102085    
Model:   AIR-CAP702I-A-K9                          
Original Grant Date:   07/30/2014 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This project is a Permissive Change III submission for the purpose of updating to latest FCC 
regulation 
 

         Add support for UNII-1 

         Add weather band channels, including compliance with the latest DFS 
regulations 

         Add 5720 MHZ  

         Add outdoor use for UNII-2/ext. 

         Approve UNII 3 under latest 15.407 rule 
 
We affirm that between BACL and Cisco Systems, any difference in understanding, including test 
plan, measurement methods, applicable standards and relevant procedures and processes have 
been resolved prior to commencement of testing activities. 
 

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant 

 
 
Best Regards, 

 
Jim Nicholson 
EMC Compliance Engineer 
 


